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Bidder Questions at Womack Army Medical Center

Statement

Mr. Burden
We provide all the equipment at Womack – computers, faxes, telephones…

Ms. Price
Government will provide those items as specified in the Request for Proposals. 

Mr. Burden
The majority of the appointments will be walk-in. We want them to make their appointments before they leave the clinic. Clerks will disposition referrals in accordance with the referral guidelines. 

Site Information 

Joel Clinic
Government will provide two rooms #C108 and C107.  Approximate size of each room 10 feet x 10 feet. 

Clark Clinic
Government will provide two rooms #B008 & B155.  Approximate size of each room 10 feet x 10 feet.

Robinson Clinic   Government will provide 200 square feet.  Space shown was 100 square feet, however, an additional 100 square foot office will be provided.  In the space shown, the Government will build panels to ceiling for additional privacy.  Womack needs to identify location of other 100 square feet.  

Womack Army Medical Center   Government will provide one room, #B20748-1. Approximate size is 500 square feet.  Cubicles to be rearranged with higher privacy panels.  Paneled walls when first entering room are excluded.   Room B20748B-1 is a lounge and contractor staff can use it.  Room B20748A-1 is an office that will be occupied by the Government. 

Questions and Responses

1. Question
Some of the specialties are at the Womack clinics?
Response
Radiology and laboratory are at the clinics. Not all have physical therapy. 

2. Question
Appointment clerks will be able to make appointments at all clinics?
Response
Yes. 

3. Question
At Robinson Health Clinic, patients will queue up the space outside the office to make the appointments?
Response
Yes. There will be 200 square feet. 

4. Question
Looks like there may be privacy concerns.
Response
Yes.  The Government will install privacy panels around the space.

5. Question
Telemedicine/telehealth. Are you doing that here?
Response
Yes.

6. Question
Will you use telemedicine/telehealth to enhance appointing?
Response
No. It is totally separate. 

7. Question
Will you use the Enterprise Wide Referral and Authorization System (EWRAS)?

15 Dec 03    Response
As stated in the solicitation: whichever the MTF is using – CHCS or Enterprise Wide Scheduling – Registration (EWS-R) .

8. Question
We recognize that most of the appointments will be made face-to-face, but some will be by phone. Will ACD stats be given?
Response
Yes.

9. Question
Will headsets be provided?
Response
No.  Phones will accommodate standard plug-in headsets.  The Contractor is to provide them. 

10. Question
Seventy-two hours or less appointments require doctor-to-doctor contact. Will the clerk do these?
Response
No.

11. Question
Who will make follow-up appointments?
Response
All follow-up appointments will be made by the MTF before the patient leaves. The contractor will be making new appointments only. 

12. Question
In the Performance Work Statement, it says approximately 100 square feet per clerk. But you say you can put more than 1 clerk per space?
Response
It would be inappropriate for privacy. However, we cannot tell you how to staff. We will build-out in accordance with your staffing. 

13. Question  Can appointment clerks review referrals?

Response Yes.  There will be no disposition, however, the will utilize referral guidelines.

14. Question  Do physicians enter referrals in MCP in CHCS? 


Response Yes. Data input is done by providers.

15. Question  Are specialty appointments all the contractor will be required to book?

Response  Yes. Ancillary services, i.e. radiology, labs, etc. will not be appointed by contractors.  Patients will walk down to clinic.  If cannot be done at the clinic, referral will be entered in the system and then booked by the contractor, if available in the MTF.

16. Question   Do we anticipate face-to-face appointments?


 Response Yes.  Womack Army Medical Center’s space is located next to the clinic main mall area so beneficiaries can walk out to make appointments. 

17. Question  If contractor suggests staffing, will government equipment meet the needs?

Response  Yes.  Equipment will be available to meet the staffing needs.

18. Question  Does the MTF host CHCS?

Response  Yes. WAMC is also the host for Pope AFB and includes the most recent updates.

19. Question  If CHCS goes down, is there a protocol on how to make appointments?  

15 Dec 03 Response  See Solicitation Addendum 52.212-1 Instructions to Offerors, Part IV, D2, Continuity of Service Plan.

20. Question  How will patient initiated changes be made?

Response  Contractor may be required to cancel, change, and reschedule appointments in accordance with the RFP.

21. Question  If appointments are not made in person, how will they know how to call and schedule appointment?

Response  Currently, calls are routed through an Automatic Call Distribution (ACD).  Not a new phone number.

22. Question  How many referrals are being done today?

Response  Use data provided in RFP for Fort Bragg , Attachment 3.

23. Question  What kind of traffic is anticipated?

      Response  Patients seeking new specialty appointments.

24. Question  RFP states 1100 square footage (sq ft) offered. Does that correspond to 100 sq ft per person?

      Response  Contractor can staff more than one person. Government will not determine staffing, however, build out will match the staffing proposed. 

25. Question  Are there wait times for walk-ins?


23 Dec 03  Response  Amendment Forthcoming for BRAGG PWS. TMA Ops Manual standard for walk-ins will apply.
26. Question   Are there telephony requirements for WAMC (CLIN 0001AC) in the RFP?


Response No.

27. Question
How many PCs and jacks can go into each room?
Response
WAMC will provide information technology to match proposed staffing.

28. Question
Is there specialty appointing done in the clinics now? 
Response
The MTF and Humana MHS are currently doing Specialty appointing via a 1-800#. 

29. Question
Is there Radiology?
Response
Yes.  

30. Question
Will rooms shown at WAMC be part of the space?
Response  Room #B20748B-1, lounge can be used by contractor staff.  Room #B20748A-1, office will be occupied by the government. 
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